Moore-Love, Karla

From: Jann Lane <jann@windandoar.org>

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 10:09 AM

To: Moore-Love, Karla

Cc: Dunphy, Jamie

Subject: Re: George Middle School map exhibit for June

Hi Karla and Jamie,

Here are the names of the George Middle School 6th grade students who will be presenting the 3D map project
to City Council on June 14th. Darcy Gill is their STEAM teacher, and Nancy Lapotin, is the PPS STEAM
TOSA.

Thank you for making these arrangements.

Fatima Ally

Damien Cook

Jeorge Robinson

Jaiden Quintanilla

Annika Etchison

Enrique Elizarraraz

Emma Arnold

Cindy Torres-Ruiz

On Wed, Apr 19, 2017 at 6:32 PM, Moore-Love, Karla <Karla.Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov> wrote:

The deadline for me to receive the final names is noon on Tuesday, June 6%,

Thank you,
Karla
Karla Moore-Love |Council Clerk

Office of the City Auditor |City Hall Rm 130
503.823.4086 '



From: Jann Lane [mailto:jann@windandoar.org]

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 6:52 PM

To: Dunphy, Jamie <Jamie.Dunphy@portlandoregon.gov>

Cc: Moore-Love, Karla <Karla.Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: Re: George Middle School map exhibit for June

Hello Karla,

The students are from George Middle School in N Portland. The project is an in-depth, experiential
exploration of the St John’s neighborhood — 100 6™ grade students build an 8x8’ relief map depicting
the natural resources and human activity of their home town and address the question - how does the
natural world and human activity define the place where I live?

Wind & Oar Boat School led the project supported by grants awarded via The Gray Family Foundation,
PGE Foundation and Metro's Nature in the Neighborhood grants program.

I will need to get back to you in mid-May with the name of the student or students who will present.
Eight students will be selected by their classroom teacher to attend the City Council meeting, although
just one or two will be presenting.

Let me know if you have other questions.

Thank you for reserving the spots for the students and getting this on the calendar.

Best regards,

Jann Lane

On Tue, Apr 18, 2017 at 4:40 PM, Dunphy, Jamie <Jamie.Dunphy@portlandoregon.gov> wrote:

Karla, I'm looping in Jann Lane, who can confirm the name and contact info, as well as an official subject that
they will be speaking about.



Jamie

From: Moore-Love, Karla

Sent: Tuesday, April 18,2017 2:59 PM

To: Dunphy, Jamie <Jamie.Dunphy@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: RE: George Middle School map exhibit for June

Hi Jamie,

There is one spot left and I will put a hold on it until the teacher can get me the students names.
The Mayor/Council usually lets students take more time depending if all the other Communication
speakers show up.

Karla

Karla Moore-Love |Council Clerk
Office of the City Auditor |City Hall Rm 130
503.823.4086

From: Dunphy, Jamie

Sent: Tuesday, April 18,2017 2:36 PM

To: Moore-Love, Karla <Karla.Moore-Love @portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: FW: George Middle School map exhibit for June

Hi Karla,

I have a group of middle school students that will be having an art project on display here in City Hall.

They would like to come to Council and talk about this project during Council Communications on
Wednesday June 14,

I'm having their teacher identify which students will specifically be speaking, but can | do an electronic
introduction with you to get those spots reserved for them?



Jamie

From: Jann Lane [mailto:jann@windandoar.org]

Sent: Tuesday, April 18,2017 1:45 PM

To: Dunphy, Jamie <Jamie.Dunphy@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Re: George Middle School map exhibit for June

Hi Jamie,

Just getting back to confirm dates for the George MS presentation of their 3D map to City
Council.

As discussed, we'll get the map to City Hall and set up ahead of the presentation. The load in
date will be Monday June 12th (we believe PPS will assist with this on that day and if not
Monday, then Tuesday, June 13th).

Then we have arranged for the students to come and present to the City Council at the
morning council meeting on Wednesday June 14th. This has been approved by the school
and the plan is to bring 8 students (6th graders) to City Hall who will be prepared to speak and
present to the council on their project.

We are expecting the students to need to be at City Hall between 9 and 11 am that morning.
The school permissions have been arranged for this day (day before last day of school). As you
might imagine, this had to be planned in advance to assure a substitute teacher is available for
that morning.

Please do let me know if you have questions. And can you let me know if it will be you or
someone else we need to connect with on June 12th to arrange the load in.

Once again, this is very exciting and already the students are looking forward to sharing the
map and their experience as cartographers



Best regards,

Jann

On Tue, Mar 28, 2017 at 8:41 AM, Dunphy, Jamie <Jamie.Dunphy@portlandoregon.gov>
wrote:

That all sounds good to me. We still have plenty of time for this, but I'll make sure that the
reservation is in place.

The best way to have the students present to the City would be on a Wednesday morning during the
City Council communications period. We could have multiple students sign up to each speak about
this and have them reserve the whole period to talk.

What is your preferred day to load in? | can make any of them work, but it makes some sense to me
to have the load in happen on Monday or Tuesday, then have the kids present to Council on
Wednesday morning.

Thoughts?

From: Jann Lane [mailto:jann@windandoar.org]

Sent: Monday, March 27,2017 5:17 PM

To: Dunphy, Jamie <Jamie.Dunphy@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: George Middle School map exhibit for June

Hi Jamie,

Regarding the map exhibit from George Middle School: just touching base once again.

We spoke on the phone and all seemed to be in order but I have a note to self to connect with
you and let you know the date of delivery.



We are looking at the second week in June and we, here at Wind & Oar, would be able to
bring the map into City Hall, on Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday the week of June 5th, or if
necessary on Monday the 12th.

We are hoping to have students participate in a presentation to the city that week of the 12th
when it works for you and for the students. I am hoping to get confirmation from the school
next week about the options for the students to come that week(which is the last week of
school).

Let me know if you have questions, and in the meantime I will try to nail down details with
the school.

Thank you again for this great opportunity to share the student's work!

Jann

jann@windandoar.org

503.816.9039

"It's bigger than the boat!"
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